Do You Have Any Historical Docunments ? (dick Here)

In 1996 a new nonunent (a bronze scul pture) was unveiled and
dedi cated in TIPPERARY HLL MEMORI AL PARK, it depicts a typical
Irish famly, father, nother, son and daughter. The father

Tl PPERARY H LL

figure is pointing to the green over red traffic |ight explain- The Town of Geddes was established in 1848. Hundreds of

ing its history to his children. In the boys back pocket is a native Irish from County Tipperary began to settle in this

sling shot. t ownshi p. Eventually the Irish district was dubbed 'TI PP
ERARY HLL'..

In 1887 this area was incorporated into the Gty of Syr-
acuse.

By 1910 nore then 5000 Irish had settled in Onhondaga
County, 2000 of themin the Syracuse area. Like nost oth-
er immgrant groups, the Irish stuck together. Irish sett-
lers | ooked after one other and put up newWy arrived im
igrants in their hones.

Before Saint Patrick's Parish was established in 1870 the
Irish of Geddes wal ked to Mass on Sundays to Saint Mary's
Church, (now known as the Cathedral of the |mmcul ate Con-
ception) and Saint John the Evangelist Church at State and
Wl ow Streets.

In the sumrer of 1870 the West End Irish fornmed their own
pari sh which was to be naned in honor of Saint Patrick. A
few nonths |ater ground was broken for the new Church to be
built at Lowell Avenue and Schuyler Street. The first pas-
tor was the Reverend Hugh Shi el ds.

Three thousand Irish came to Syracuse in the 1890's, nany
of themsettled in Tipperary Hll, Syracuse's west end where
rel ati ves had al ready established hones.

In 1872 another Irish parish was fornmed, Saint Lucy's on
Afford Street.

By 1900 nore then 6000 Irish were living in Syracuse and
the steady flow of imm grants sparked a buil ding boom on the
West End. By 1908 nore then 200 new homes had been built
south of Tonpkins Street in Tipperary HII.



